John Fallon

From: Picariello, Laura <lpicariello@exchange.tamu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 11:35 AM

To: John Fallon

Subject: FW: SK Stats

Hey John,

States from Sara on the SK bycatch project- so 502 tows sampled so far- one last trip to be added to the data
tomorrow.... Wish is were more- it was a really rough year for many reasons....

Cheers,
Laura

From: Sara Stewart <SStewart@Igl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Picariello, Laura <Ipicariello@exchange.tamu.edu>
Subject: SK Stats

This Message is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization

Laura,

The rough stats to date:

Vessels: 16 (there were significantly more willing to participate)
Pounds: 7565 Ibs
Tows: 502 (one more trip to be sorted tomorrow)

Stat Zones 2 3 11 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
# Tows per Stat
Zone 35 614 752 119 8655 23875 4

-Sara



